From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: 9/16/2010 3:12:40 PM
To: 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Dahlgren,
Joan (joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Re: Accepted: PG&E Meeting on AB32 Admin Fee Application

'l make a note of it.
Thanks.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
[Redacted |

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:02 PM

To:|Redacted |

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Dahlgren, Joan

Subject: RE: Accepted: PG&E Meeting on AB32 Admin Fee Application

Sally and Meredith,

So you folks know for future: Doris actually doesn’'t normally handle my calendar. Joan Dahlgren,
copied on this note, phone 415-355-5518, handles my schedule, so in the future, if you could request

meetings through her, that would be great. Thanks so much.
Julie

----- Original Appointment-----

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Accepted: PG&E Meeting on AB32 Admin Fee Application

When: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5305

Doris,
thank you again for setting this up.

Sally

SB GT&S 0317014
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